
Manitoba Dairy Association.

Ninth Annual Meeting, held at Winnipeg, 
February 20, 1895.

The directors met at 10 a.m. in the City Hall and adop­
ted the following as their report for the past year. Present 
Messrs. Hettle, Champion, Hinman, Waugh. Moved by 
Champion—Hinman. At same time and place the books 
of the Secretary-Treasurer were examined by Messrs. Hin­
man and D. Munroe and certified correct.

Report for 1894.

The past year has been by far the most important in the 
history of dairy work. The people have made greater de­
mand for information in all kinds of dairy work than ever 
before, and in response to this demand Dairy Commissioner 
Robertson sent two pairs of dairy instructors to operate in 
Manitoba and the Territories, who began work in June and 
visited Brandon, Reston, Souris, Hartney, Napinka, Melita, 
Oxbow, Deloraine, Boissevain, Killarney, Crystal City, 
Pilot Mound, Manitou, Morden, Glenboro, Cypress River, 
Treherne, Carman. These places were visited by Messrs. 
Ruddick and Taylor, who afterwards spent a week at the 
Winnipeg Industrial Exhibition, where Mr. Ruddick did 
good service as a judge. He visited Gimli and afterwards 
returned east.

Messrs. McEwen and Zoofelt visited McGregor, Portage 
la Prairie, Austin, Carberry, Douglas, Oak Lake, Virden, 
Elkhorn, Gladstone, Neepawa, Minnedosa, Rapid City, Oak 
River, Bradwardine, Hamiota, Beulah, Birtle, Russell.

At nearly every place two days’ meetings were held, 
and the attendance was on the average the highest ever yet 

in Manitoba, many people coming long distances to be 
present. Publicly and privately there were strong expres­
sed!

A


